Minutes of the Workshop Meeting of September 15, 2011

Page 5

UNAPPROVED

CITY OF BLAINE

ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

WORKSHOP

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NO. 11-49
Thursday, September 15, 2011
6:30 P.M.

Cloverleaf Farm Room

10801 Town Square Drive

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Ryan at 6:44 p.m.

PRESENT:  Councilmembers Bourke, Clark (arrived at 6:46 p.m.), Herbst, Hovland, Kolb, Swanson, and Mayor Ryan.

ABSENT:   None.

Quorum Present.

ALSO PRESENT:  Clark Arneson, City Manager; Bryan Schafer, Community Development Director; Bob Therres, Public Services Manager; Joe Huss, Finance Director; Thomas Sweeney, City Attorney; Roark Haver, Communications Technician; Catherine Ekstrand, Deputy City Clerk; Rebecca Olson, Executive Secretary; and Recording Secretary Linda Dahlquist. 
Discussion on Annual Membership Dues for the City of Blaine for 2012 with the following organizations:  North Metro Mayors Association, League of Minnesota Cities, Metro Cities, and North Metro I-35W Corridor Coalition.

North Metro Mayors Association (NMMA) serves as a legislative and policy advocate for 20 northern metropolitan communities.  NMMA has created a cooperative purchasing program where members, associate members and community partners may choose to participate in order to better manage costs and provide a dividend incentive.  Membership dues for 2011 were $27,290.00.  Staff has not yet received an invoice for dues for 2012.  

The League of Minnesota Cities is dedicated to promoting excellence in local government through advocacy, education and training, policy development, risk management, and research and analysis.  In addition, the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) provides risk management and loss control services.  Membership dues are based on population and for 2012 the cost is $26,159.00, a 0% increase over 2011.

Metro Cities’ objective is to be an effective voice for metropolitan cities at the Legislature and Metropolitan Council.  Metro Cities is the only metro-wide entity that lobbies and monitors the Metropolitan Council.  By statute, Metro Cities makes municipal appointments to the Met Council’s TAB, TAC and GIS Boards, and convenes the election of city members to the GEARS committee, giving metro area cities a voice on these important boards and committees.  Membership dues are based on population and for 2012 the cost is $12,875.00, a 0% increase over 2011.

The North Metro I-35W Corridor Coalition was established in 1996 in order to provide member cities and counties a venue for collaboration on transportation and economic development issues.  Membership dues for 2011 were $25,420.00.  Staff has not yet received an invoice for dues for 2012.

City Manager Arneson stated at a workshop about six months ago the Council had discussion on Blaine’s memberships.  At that meeting, the City was unable to drop membership for the year 2011.  He stated Metro Cities Association and North Metro Mayors Association have an October 1, 2011 deadline for renewal.  Mr. Arneson asked the Council for direction on keeping or dropping any of the memberships.  
Councilmember Clark arrived at 6:46 p.m.

Joseph Strauss, North Metro Mayors Association, distributed a handout to the Council.  He stated the members of North Metro Mayors Association are united in the effort to retain the fiscal disparities law as a key tax base sharing policy for the seven county metropolitan communities.  The tax base sharing program impacts the vast majority of our city members and Anoka County.  Mr. Strauss stated for years Blaine was a recipient of the fiscal disparity payments, although in 2010 and 2011, Blaine was a contributor to the program.  He stated for 2012, Blaine is projected to be a recipient.

Councilmember Swanson stated the northern cities are doing nothing to expand their tax base, so now Blaine would be subsidizing the program.  Mr. Strauss responded the purpose of the fiscal disparities program is to help a community by receiving a disparities tax base contribution and invest the dollars in growing its tax base. 
Mayor Ryan stated when we look at North Metro Mayors, League of Cities, and Metro Cities we do a comparison only on volumes.  He stated the business enactment is an important part of the association.  
Mr. Strauss stated the business community stands with North Metro Mayors in unity when going before the legislature.  We have a good partnership.

Councilmember Bourke asked if the group is part of a cooperative purchasing group.  City Manager Arneson answered in the affirmative.

Mr. Strauss stated the purchasing programs will be expanded to include ice arena service and products, engineering, street sweeping, sand and gravel, etc.  
Mayor Ryan commented Blaine is a couple years away from being the largest city in Anoka.

Councilmember Hovland asked if North Metro Mayors went away, will the sharing continue with the other cities.  City Manager Arneson responded there is an affiliate organization to join.  Councilmember Hovland asked if the City could negotiate the services.  City Manager Arneson responded the City would have to seek bids for all the same services.  
Mr. Strauss stated there is no charge for his services.  
Councilmember Clark asked what is unique about North Metro Mayors buying group.  City Manager Arneson responded there are a State purchasing contract and a national purchasing contract.  Mr. Strauss stated the State contract does not cover some products.  North Metro Mayors tries to find niches that are not covered under those contracts. North Metro Mayors seeks public bids and negotiates with vendors on pricing of fuel, marking paint, water treatment chemicals, outdoor chemical toilets, and office products.  
Councilmember Swanson asked what went wrong with the chemical toilets contract.  Mayor Ryan stated the company went out of business.
Councilmember Herbst asked about mandates handed down from the State government.  He stated the mandates take time and people.  Mr. Strauss stated North Metro Mayors has been fighting mandates.  
Councilmember Clark asked what mandates will the Association fight compared to the other associations.  Mr. Strauss responded North Metro Mayors has seventeen communities that are tied together with common issues.  Mr. Strauss stated Blaine needs to tell North Metro Mayor what the City needs.

Mayor Ryan stated collectively the cities have more power.   
Councilmember Bourke stated he is in favor of North Metro Mayors because of the localization and the cooperative buying.  
Councilmember Herbst stated the City has too many memberships and needs to weed out one or two.  
Councilmember Kolb commented we need to hear from the other associations.

Councilmember Swanson stated the North Metro I-35W Corridor Coalition is unique.  The City went to Washington, DC to get $1 million dollars to conduct a study.  He stated it would be foolish to not continue with the association that Blaine helped fund.  He stated Metro Cities is operational entity and has a vote on Metropolitan Council’s TAB.  Councilmember Swanson stated he would keep all four memberships.  
Councilmember Kolb agreed with Councilmember Swanson in keeping all four memberships.
Todd Olson, Metro Cities, stated to differentiate Metro Cities from the other associations; Metro Cities is the only association with lobbyist at the Met Council and the legislature.  Metro Cities makes ten appointments to the TAB and only members can be appointed.  Metro Cities works on policy and funding issues and is currently working on road turn-backs.  Metro Cities has members from the seven county metro area.  
Mayor Ryan stated Blaine does not have a lobbyist beyond the associations.  Councilmember Kolb stated the City has never used the associations as a tool or be actively involved.  She stated the City does not use the associations as we should. 
Mayor Ryan stated the City has two chances to talk to the elected representatives at the Anoka County meeting and at the Metro Cities meetings.  
Councilmember Swanson stated an issue with group homes came up and the City found out from Metro Cities.  Lobbyist is more than legislative part; it helps with other State branches.  
Councilmember Bourke stated the associations all have opportunities.  He likes the North Metro Mayors Association.  Mayor Ryan stated the League does a lot for Blaine.  
Mr. Olson stated Metro Cities has four staff members that serve 80 association members.   

Bob Binke, League of Minnesota Cities, stated he works with North Metro I-35W Corridor Coalition and the North Metro Mayors.  He stated getting any major policy changes through the legislature is impossible due to polarization getting in the way.  The League of Minnesota Cities also offers communication, education and training opportunities.

Mayor Ryan stated the association gives the mayors an opportunity to work and learn together.
The workshop recessed at 7:18 p.m.

The workshop reconvened at 9:17 p.m.
City Manager Arneson asked the Council for their opinion on the four memberships.

Councilmember Clark stated he is in favor of dropping North Metro Mayors.
Councilmember Swanson and Mayor Ryan stated they were in favor of keeping all four memberships.
Councilmember Kolb stated she is in favor of dropping North Metro Mayors.
Councilmember Hovland stated drop North Metro Mayors.
Councilmember Bourke commented all four groups have made progress over last year.  He stated the combined purchasing would be an advantage.  
Councilmember Swanson stated next year the Council should evaluate the value of the North Metro I-35W Corridor Coalition.
Councilmember Bourke stated the North Metro I-35W project will happen even if Blaine does not participate.  Councilmember Swanson responded the participating cities are involved in the decision making process; otherwise MnDOT will make all the decisions.

Mayor Ryan stated Metro Cities is a good organization.  He stated he supports all four associations.

Councilmember Herbst stated it would be a cost savings to drop one organization. 
Councilmember Clark stated this is a matter of efficiency.  He stated he is in favor of Metro Cities and North Metro I-35W Corridor Coalition.
Councilmember Kolb asked what funds are used for memberships.  City Manager Arneson stated the funds come from the General Fund.  

Councilmember Bourke stated the City has to keep the League of Cities due to insurance costs.  
Councilmember Kolb commented we should stay with North Metro Mayors one more year.  
City Manager Arneson commented Blaine does not need purchasing power.  

Mayor Ryan commented North Metro Mayors represents the region and he has worked with them for 25 years.  

Councilmember Swanson asked what role does Blaine want to play in the region.  

Councilmember Bourke stated keep North Metro Mayors.
Councilmember Hovland stated drop North Metro Mayors.
Councilmember Clark stated keep North Metro Mayors if they take on a cause.  

Councilmember Bourke stated he will start attending North Metro Mayors meetings. 

OTHER BUSINESS
None.

The workshop adjourned at 9:45 pm.








Tom Ryan, Mayor

ATTEST:

Catherine B. Ekstrand, CMC, Deputy City Clerk

Submitted by TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

